

Parish Church of the Holy Cross

CHURCHES/MONASTERIES/CONVENTS

🛇 St. Peter-Straße 2, 6700 Bludenz

The parish church of St. Cross is a Roman Catholic church. The church is a listed building.

The first calls for a new church building in the mid-19th century only materialized in 1911 with the founding of a church building association, which, however, lost the money it had raised in the First World War due to war loans. In 1924, the association was re-established, eagerly collected and on December 13, 1931, the architect Otto Linder from Munich was awarded the contract. The ground-breaking ceremony took place on 3.5.1932 and the official inauguration by Bishop Waitz on 14.10.1934.

Links

Homepage







Address

Parish Church of the Holy Cross St. Peter-Straße 2 6700 Bludenz



Contact

+43 5552 622 19

pfarre.heilig.kreuz@kath-kirche-lebensraum-bludenz.at <u>http://www.pfarre-bludenz.at</u>